
Christina Stacey - FW: 551 Congress Street LLC 

Hello Chris,
Is the below note from Tom Moulton’s lawyer sufficient for proof of ownership?

Susan Geffers, Office Manager/Associate
sue@archetypepa.com
Archetype PA |48 Union Wharf |Portland, Maine  04101|tel. 207.772.6022 |cell. 207.712.4997|www.archetype-architects.com

From: Tom Hanson [mailto:thanson@bernsteinshur.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 2:30 PM
To: 'sue@archetypepa.com'
Cc: 'Thomas Moulton'
Subject: 551 Congress Street LLC

Sue,

I am registered agent and attorney for 551 Congress Street LLC.  Thomas Moulton is the sole member and 
manager of that LLC.  As such, he is authorized in such capacities to apply for and obtain a building permit on 
behalf of the LLC.  

Regards,

Tom

From: Susan Geffers <sue@archetypepa.com>
To: Christina Stacey <cstacey@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 1/19/2016 2:45 PM
Subject: FW: 551 Congress Street LLC

Tom Hanson
Shareholder
207 228-7335 direct
207 774-1200 main
207 770-2591 fax
My Bio | LinkedIn | Twitter

BERNSTEINSHUR
CELEBRATING 1OO YEARS | Portland, ME | Augusta, ME | Manchester, NH

Confidentiality notice: This message is intended only for the person to whom addressed in the text above and may contain privileged or 
confidential information. If you are not that person, any use of this message is prohibited. We request that you notify us by reply to this 
message, and then delete all copies of this message including any contained in your reply. Thank you.

Page 1 of 1

1/20/2016file:///C:/Users/cstacey/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/569E4C1EPortlandCityHall1001...


